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October 27, 2022 

 

 

J. Jeremiah Breen 

President 

Middlesex Canal Association, Inc. 

71 Faulkner Street 

North Billerica, MA  01862-1540 

 

Dear Mr. Breen: 

 

Congratulations! On behalf of Governor Charlie Baker, Lt. Governor Karyn Polito and the Chairs 

of our Board of Directors and governing Councils, Secretary Michael Kennealy & Nina Fialkow, 

I am pleased to inform you that the Middlesex Canal Association, Inc. request for a Capital Grant 

(“Grant”) from the Cultural Facilities Fund (“Fund”) has been approved in the amount of 

$200,000 subject to the requirements in the attached Process Memorandum and Grant Agreement.  

The project for which the Grant has been approved is for completing the new Middlesex Canal 

Visitor Center and Museum. 

 

MassDevelopment and our partner in this program, Mass Cultural Council, recognize the 

significant contributions that cultural facilities such as yours provide to the Massachusetts 

economy. We are confident that this grant will benefit not only your organization, but the 

Commonwealth as a whole. Thank you for your commitment and perseverance. 

 

MassDevelopment helps to build the communities of the Commonwealth by stimulating 

economic development.  We recognize the importance of working closely with cultural 

institutions and municipalities throughout the Commonwealth and are delighted that the Cultural 

Facilities Fund expands our opportunities to provide financial assistance to worthwhile projects 

such as yours.  

 

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns, please contact Lillian Muñoz, by phone at 

617-330-2066 or email at LMuñoz@MassDevelopment.com. 

  

Sincerely, 

Daniel Rivera 

President & CEO 

MassDevelopment    

 

Enclosures:   Process Memorandum 

  Sample Capital Grant Agreement 

 

cc:  Jay Paget, Program Director, Mass Cultural Council  

       Lillian Muñoz, Cultural Facilities Fund Portfolio Manager, MassDevelopment  




